4 COMMUNITY LEGAL SERVICES
/ OF PHILADELPHIA

June 5, 2018

W. Craig Williams, Esq.

PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street

PO Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101

craig williams@exeloncorp.com

Re: Pa. PUC v. PECO Energy Company- Electric Division, Docket No. R-2018-3000164
Interrogatories of TURN et al, to PECO, Set I

Dear Counsel,

As per our discussions this afternoon, I am re-issuing the Interrogatories of the Tenant Union
Representative Network and Action Alliance of Seniors of Greater Philadelphia {TURN et al.) to
PECQ Energy Company, Set I, in the above referenced matter, today, June 5, 2018.

As such, responses to these interrogatories would be due 10 calendar days from today’s date,
on June 15, 2018, pursuant to the discovery modifications approved by Administrative Law
Judges in their prehearing conference order.

A copy of those interrogatories was served on all parties on May 31, 2018. A copy of this letter
will be circulated to parties and filed with the Commission.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joline R. Price

Attorney for TURN et al.
Community Legal Services, Inc.
1424 Chestnut Street
Philadelphia, PA 19102

(215) 981-3756

CC:  Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta
Parties of Record

WWW.CLSPHILA.ORG
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